From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

g |

Pleaze see the below PO Numbers and Delivery Dates.

15 June 2020 09:19

RE: Optimum Medical - FFP3

Expected due date NPC PO number
10/07/2020 8WM542 A1/1002301
17/07/2020 BWM542 A1/1002302
24/07/2020 BWM542 A1/1002303
31/07/2020 BWM542 A1/1002304
07/08/2020 8WM542 A1/1002305
14/08/2020 8WM542 A1/1002306
21/08/2020 8WM542 A1/1002307
28/08/2020 8WM542 A1/1002308
11/09/2020 BWM542 A1/1002309
18/09/2020 BWM542 A1/1002310
25/09/2020 BWM542 A1/1002261
09/10/2020 8WM542 A1/1002262
16/10/2020 8WM542 A1/1002263
23/10/2020 8WM542 A1/1002264
30/10/2020 8WM542 A1/1002265
06/11/2020 BWM542 A1/1002266
13/11/2020 BWM542 A1/1002267
20/11/2020 BWMS542 A1/1002268
27/11/2020 BWM542 A1/1002265
07/12/2020 8WM542 A1/1002311
14/12/2020 8WM542 A1/1002312
21/12/2020 BWM542 A1/1002313

@supplychain.nhs.uk>

This should add up to 15.5M.

Thank you.

Kind Regards,

M Contract & Product Range Assistant

NHS Supply Chain: Logistics

Provided by Unipart Logistics



Work address: NHS Supply Chain | Foxbridge Way | Normanton | WF6 1TL

Telephone:
www supplychain.nhs uk

o QOO0

This email is sent for and on behalf of NHS Supply Chain Logistics, provided by Unipart Logistics,

This e-mail has been sent in confidence to the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient you must not disciose or
distribute it in any form. and you are asked to contact the sender immediats!

Unipart Group of Companies Ltd. ﬁ‘e; istered in England No. 15943387
Registered office: Unipart House, Cowiley, Oxford, OX4 2PG
From:

Sent: 12 June 2020 17:15

To:Supptychain.nhs.ulo-; _@supprvchain .nhs.uk>; -
I <. ¢ 'chain.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Optimum Medical - FFP3
Importance: High

Hi Team,
The POs are incorrect and the supplier is struggling to reconcile.

Can | request cancelling the ones ordered and reordering based on table below please? | need them ready by
Monday morning for payments.

Expected due date NPC
10/07/2020 BWM542
17/07/2020 BWM542
24/07/2020 8WM542
31/07/2020 8WM542
07/08/2020 BWM542
14/08/2020 BWM542
21/08/2020 BWM542
28/08/2020 BWM542
11/059/2020 8WM542
18/05/2020 BWM542
25/09/2020 BWM542
05/10/2020 BWM542
16/10/2020 BWM542
23/10/2020 BWM542
30/10/2020 BWM542
06/11/2020 BWM542
13/11/2020 BWM542
20/11/2020 BWM542
27/11/2020 8WM542
07/12/2020 BWM542
14/12/2020 BWM542
21/12/2020 8WM542




Regards,

Senior Category Manager
SUTPC, Patient Temperature Management and Surgical Instruments

NHS Supply Chain: Sterile Intervention Equipment and Associated Consumables
Provided by Collaborative Procurement Partnership LLP

Address: NHS Supply Chain, Foxbridge Way. Mormanton, WF8 1TL.
Email:
Makbile:

Website: www.supphych

1 ]
This emall Is sent for and on behaf of CPF LLP, a imited Iaollty partnership registerad in England and Wales. This e-mal, and any flles
fransmitted wit it, are confidential and intended solely Tor the use of the Individual to whom | 15 addressed. If you are not the Inended reciplent
piease desinay this message, delete any coples held on your systems, and notify the sender Immediately. You should not refaln copy or use this e-
mail for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of s content to any other person. If you have recelved this e-mal In emor, please notfy me.

Registerad pfce: GO 2150 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LE15 BZ8.

From:
Sent: 12 June 2020 16:13

To: [ - = ;o' i nhs_uk>; Supplychain.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: Optimum Medical - FFP3
Importance: High

-
| know you have comected the figures — can you send me at PO level what each one should be please.

Regards,

Senior Category Manager
SUTPC, Patient Temperature Management and Surgical Instruments

NHS Supply Chain: 5terile Intervention Equipment and Associated Consumables
Provided by Collaborative Procurement Partnership LLP

Address: NHS Su
Email:
Makbile:
Website: www.su

ly Chain, Foxbridge Way, Normanton, WFE 1TL.

chain.nhs.uk

OO

This email is sent far and on behat of CPP LLP, a imitted Ia0lity partnership registerad in England and Walss. This e-mal, and any files
ransmitted with it, are confidentlal and Intended sodely Tor the use of the Individual o whom & Is addressed. If you are not the Intended reciplent
please desiroy this message, delete any coples held on your systemes, and natify the sender iImmediataly. You should not retain copy or use this e
mail for any purpose, nor disciose all or any part of s content to any other person. If you have recelved this e-mall In emor, please notTy me.

Registerad pfce: G0 2150 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 BZ8.

From: . yehai >
Sent: 5
Tos supplychain.nhs.uk>; _
Subject: RE: Optimum Medical - FFP3




g
Changed to the below on the system.

Pleasze ask the supplier to do this at their side too.

07/12/2020 BWMSE42 A1/1002270

14/12/2020 BWME42 A1/1002271

21/12/2020 BWME42 A1/1002272
Thank you.

Kind Regards,

IM Contract & Product Range Assistant

NHS Supply Chain: Logistics
Provided by Unipart Logistics

Werk address: NHS Supply Chain | Foxbridge Way | Normanton | WFE 1TL

Email: @ supplychain.nhs.uk
Telephone
wanw supphychainnhs uk
‘ OICIO®,

This email is sent for and on behalf of MHS Supply Chain Logistics, provided by Unipart Logistics,

This e-mail has beer sent in confidence to the naomed addressee(s). If you gre not the intended recipient you must not disclose or
i any farm, and youw are asked to contact the sender immediately.

Unipart Group of Companies Ltd. Registered in England No. 19943397

Registered office: Unipart House, Cowley, Oxford, OX4 2P5

From:
Sent: 12 June 2020 1

o

Subject: RE: Optimum 3

Thanks-

Sorry, for the December deliveries can you please change those to the start of the week instead? Apologise, just
realise those are too late for December.

Regards,

Senior Category Manager
SUTPC, Patient Temperature Management and Surgical Instruments

MHS Supply Chain: Sterile Intervention Equipment and Associated Consumables
Provided by Collaborative Procurement Partnership LLP

Address: NHS5 Supply Chain, Foxbridge Way., Momanton, WF3 1TL.
Email: i, }



®O0O

This emai is sent for and on behalf of CPP LLP, a limited mmy parnarship registerad in England and Wales. This e-mal, and any flles
fransmittad with it, are confidential and Intended sokely for the use of the Individua to whom 1t Is aodrassed. If you are not the Intended recipiant
please desiroy this message, delete any coples held on your systems, and notify the sender Immediataly. You should not retain copy or use this e
mail for any purpose, nor disciose all or any part of Its content to any other person. If you have recaived this e-mall In emor, please notify me.

Registerad office: C/O 2150 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8Z8.

S-ent. 12 June 2020 14:03

@ Supplychain.nhs.uk
Subject: RE: Optimum Medical - FFP3

Hi,

Pleaze see the below PO Numbers 2nd Delivery Dates.

Expected due date NPC PO number
10/07/2020 BWM542 A1/1002251
17/07/2020 BWM542 A1/1002252
24/07/2020 BWM542 A1/1002253
31/07/2020 BWM542 A1/1002254
07/08/2020 BWM542 A1/1002255
14/08/2020 BWM542 A1/1002256
21/08/2020 BWM542 A1/1002257
28/08/2020 BWM542 A1/1002258
11/05/2020 BWM542 A1/1002259
18/05/2020 BWM542 A1/1002260
25/09/2020 BWM542 A1/1002261
09/10/2020 BWM542 A1/1002262
16/10/2020 BWM542 A1/1002263
23/10/2020 BWM542 A1/1002264
30/10/2020 BWM542 A1/1002265
06/11/2020 BWM542 A1/1002266
13/11/2020 BWM542 A1/1002267
20/11/2020 BWM542 A1/1002268
27/11/2020 BWM542 A1/1002269
11/12/2020 BWM542 A1/1002270

BWM542 A1/1002271
24/12/2020 BWM542 A1/1002272

Thank you.

Kind Regards,



IM Contract & Product Range Assistant

NHS Supply Chain: Logistics
Provided by Unipart Logistics

Work address: NHS Supply Chain | Foxbridge Way | Normanton | WF6 1TL

Email;
Telephone:

www supplychain.nhs.uk

QO®OO

This email is sent for and on behalf of NHS Supply Chain Logistics, provided by Unipart Logistics,

This e-mail has been sent in confidence to the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or
distribute it in any form, and you are asked to contact the sender immediately.
Unipart Group of Companies Ltd. Registered in England No. 1994997
Registered office: Unipart House, Cowley, Oxford, OX4 2PG

From:
Sent: 12 June 2020 12:11
Subject: RE: Optimum Medical - FFP3

Apologise, | missed the July orders please see below.

July -total masks
W/C 6™ Julyl
W/C 13" Ju
W/C 20* Ju
W/C 27™ Juk

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

Address, S i ] manton, WF8 1TL.
Email:
Mobile]

Website: www.supplychain.nhs.uk

This emal s sent for and on behat of CPP LLP, 3 imited laolity parinership registeraa in England and Waes. This e-mal, ana any fles
ransmitted Wit It, are confidential and Intended solely for the use of the INdlvidua to wnom & Is aodressed. If you are not the Intended recipient
piease destroy this message, delets any coples held on your systems, and notfy the sender Immediataly. You should not retain copy or use this e
mall for any purpose, nor disclose i or any part of Its content to any other person. If you have recalved this e-mall In emor, piease notify me.

Registersd ofice: C/O 2150 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 828,

From:
Sent: 12 June 2020 12:02



Tos Supplychain.nhs.uk>

Subject: Optimum Medical - FFP3
Importance: High

Team,
Can you please order BWM542(FFP3) using the volumes{eaches) below please.

August — . total masks
wc 3"

wc 10"

wc i

wcC 24"

September --total masks
wc7*

wcC 14"

wc 21"

October -. total masks

wcs™

wc 12"

WwcC 19"

wc 26"

November — otal masks
wc 2™

wc g™

wc 16"

wc 23"

December — [ total masks

we 7™
WC 14th
wc 21+

Thanks,

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

Address: NHS Supply Chain, Foxbridge Way. Normanton, WFB 1TL.

v s O DE®O

This emal Is sent for and on behalf of CPP LLP, 3 imited ladiity partnership registerad in England and Wales. This e-mal, and any flles
fransmittad wim It, are confidential and Intended solely for the use of the Indlvidual to whom 115 addressed. If you are not the Intended racipient
piease destroy this message, delets any coples held on your systems, and notify the sender immediataly. You should not retain copy or use this e
mall for any purpose, nor disciose 3l of any part of Its content to any other person. If you have recaived this e-mal In emor, pleass notty me.

Registered office: C/O 2150 Century Way, Thorpe Park, Leeds, LS15 8Z5.

-





